



June 8, 2022

Erin Christmas, Library Director
Riverside Public Library
3900 Mission Inn Avenue
Riverside, CA 92501

Subject: Parks Pass Grants, FY 2021-2022
Title: Park Pass Program (PPP21-32)

Dear Ms. Christmas:

This letter confirms the California State Library's award of \$5,000 to the Riverside Public Library for the Park Pass Program program. Riverside Public Library will receive the award upon execution and approval of the grant agreement, certification, and claim forms.

Hard copies of this correspondence will not follow. Please keep the entirety of this correspondence for your files and consider these award materials your original documents.

This grant is governed by the attached Grant Agreement and Certification of Compliance, which includes the project period, reporting requirements, and payment schedule as well as the proposal outlining the project plan and budget. Please sign the claim and certification forms at the back of your award packet using the DocuSign system. Should you have any questions regarding the use of DocuSign please contact your grant monitor.

The State Library grant monitor for this project is Lisa Nowlain. She can be reached at lisa.nowlain@library.ca.gov or at (916) 603-6711. Lisa is available to assist you throughout the project period.

Best wishes for a successful project.

Respectfully yours,

DocuSigned by:

Greg Lucas

Greg Lucas

California State Librarian

Enclosures

CC: Lisa Nowlain
Reed Strege
Gina Iwata
Yesenia Castellon
Miriam Perez, mperez@riversideca.gov